
 

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person needing assistance to participate in this meeting, should contact the Office of the County Clerk at 
(920)746 2200. Notification 72 hours prior to a meeting will enable the County to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to that meeting. 

Posted _____________, 2019   ________ 

AGENDA 
PUBLIC HEARING 

1. Call Public Hearing to Order at 4:00 p.m. 

2. Introductions 

3. Ground Rules for Public Hearing 

4. Public Comments 

5. Adjourn the Public Hearing 

HUMAN SERVICES BOARD MEETING 

1. Call Meeting to Order 

2. Roll Call – Establishing Quorum 

3. Adopt Agenda 

4. Approve Minutes – May 7, 2019 Regular Board Meeting 

5. Correspondence 

6. Public Comment 

7. Discussion of Public Participation Meeting 

8. Program Reports 

• Written Collective Unit Report 

9. Continuing / Pending Business 

a. Transportation Service Update 

b. Health & Human Services Board Merger 

c. Health & Human Services Merger Update 

d. Staff Recruitment Updates 

e. Vouchers 

10.  New Business 

a. Winnebago Resolution 

b. Wayne Kudick – Board Member Resignation 

c. Retirement Letter – Gloria Schneider 

d. Request to Refill Children & Families Case Manager Position 

e. Community Mental Health Services & Substance Abuse Block Grant Supplemental Awards  

f. Status of State Budget & Potential Impact to Department Operations 

g. Residential Reserve Fund 

h. One-time Funding – Wisconsin Department of Health Services (DHS) 

i. Drug Court Steering Committee  

j. Intern Requests 

        Behavioral Health – Community Support Program – Children and Families 

k. Introductory Period Completions 

Karlee Bertrand -  Lorraine Fahrenkrug - Susan Powers 

11. Topics to Be Referred to the Legislative Committee 

12. Matters to be Placed on a Future Agenda or Referred to a Committee, Official or Employee 

13. Set Next Meeting Date – Tuesday, July 9, 2019 9:00am at the Government Center – Chambers Room 

14. Meeting Per Diem Code 

15. Adjourn Meeting 
Deviation from the order shown may occur. 

 

Tuesday,  
June 11, 2019 

4:00 p.m. 

 HUMAN SERVICES BOARD  

ADRC 
916 North 14th Avenue 

Sturgeon Bay WI 54235 

Oversight Board for the Department of Human Services 

1



 

 

 

DOOR COUNTY HUMAN SERVICES BOARD MINUTES 

Tuesday, May 7, 2019 

 

 

1. Call to Order-   

Chair Helen Bacon called the May 7, 2019 meeting of the Door County Human Services Board to order at 9:00am in the 

Chambers Room at the Government Center, 421 Nebraska Street, Sturgeon Bay, Wisconsin. 

 

2. Roll Call / Establishing a Quorum- 

Present: Helen Bacon, Bob Bultman, Wayne Kudick, Megan Lundahl, Joe Miller, Nissa Norton, and Robert Rau 

Excused: Tom Leist and Laura Vlies Wotachek 

Staff Present: JoAnn Bauman-Assistant Finance Director; Karlee Bertrand-CCS Case Manager; Margaret Buhk-Children & 

Families Case Manager; Jamie Cole-CCS Program Manager: Laura Hall-Developmental Disabilities Case Manager; Hope Klatt-

CCS Case Manager; Joseph Krebsbach-Director; Cori McFarlane-Deputy Director; Danielle Nyman-Developmental Disability 

Case Manager;  Ken Pabich-County Administrator; Kathy Schultz-Children & Families Case Manager; Paula Sullivan-

Department Accountant/Finance and Shawn Barlament-Recording Secretary. 

Others Present: Pam Busch-Mobility Manager/Door-Tran; and Susan Kohout-County Board Supervisor/District 6 

Board members present established a quorum. 

3. Adopt Agenda- 

Motion by M. Lundahl, second by B. Rau to adopt the agenda.  Motion carried by unanimous voice vote. 

 

4. Approve Minutes- 

Motion by N. Norton, second by B. Rau to approve the April 9, 2019 Human Services Board meeting minutes.  Motion carried 

by unanimous voice vote.  

 

5. Correspondence-  

H. Bacon read a letter from David Hirn, MS, LCWS recommending continuing outpatient treatment services to Washington 

Island.  David has provided services to the island for 38 years and has now retired. 

J. Krebsbach also shared a resolution passed by Winnebago County supporting the National Association of Counties’ (NACo) 

Project:  “The National Collaborative for Infants and Toddlers Resolution to Promote Investments in Young Children and Families 

from Prenatal to Age Three” that supports prioritizing and investing in prenatal to age 3 efforts that promote a healthy state at 

birth; support families with infants and toddlers, support high quality care and learning environments and to utilize resources 

available through these national associations. 

 

6. Public Comment-  

No one present offered comment. 

 

7. Program Reports 

a. CCS and CST Verbal Presentation – Jamie Cole and Staff 

J. Cole gave program requirements, details and stats after staff introduced themselves. Each team member shared their 

responsibilities and also positive feedback from clients and their families on results of the teaming efforts. 

b.    Autism Conference Verbal Report – Nissa Norton 

 Nissa passed around program information to board members that she collected at the conference and discussed different 

breakout sessions her family attended with topics as diverse as disability rights, employment, a session specifically for 

fathers, and relaxation techniques for parents.  

c. Written Collective Unit Report – March 

No questions asked or comments provided. 

d. 1st Quarter 2019 Statistical Report 

Child Welfare referrals are on pace to exceed 2018’s total by 55. 

 

 

These minutes have not been reviewed by the oversight board and are subject to approval or 

revision at the regular meeting. 

 

2



8. Continuing / Pending Business- 

a. Transportation Service Update 

A proposal will be presented to the County Board on May 28th.  Management of the transportation services will be outside 

of Human Services.  This manager will report to Ken Pabich, County Administrator.  A different advisory committee/board 

will be established for these services. 

b. Health & Human Services Merger Update 

The mission statement for our new department has been revised to: “Prevent. Promote. Protect. Working together to support 
the health and well-being of our community.” Grant Thomas and Karyn Behling from our Corporation Council have 
addressed confidentiality between the two merging departments. 

c. Staff Recruitment Updates 

 The CCS Regional Coordinator position has been accepted and will begin May 20th. 

 Economic Support Specialist, who is fully trained from Marinette, has accepted the same position here and will 
start on May 28th. 

 The ADRC part-time Cook position has been filled.  We continue to look for LTE Cooks to cover absences. 

 Dr. Terra Caudill started yesterday with orientation and will begin providing telehealth psychiatric services tomorrow 

on a two days per week basis.  She resides in Florida. 

 The department continues to pursue a full time psychiatrist with the firm we have contracted with.  A veteran 

recruiter is now at our disposal. 

d. Vouchers 

No questions asked. 

 

9. New Business- 

a. Community Foundations Gift 

Our department appreciates this donation to continue to provide additional services to children/youth.  Motion by M. Lundahl, 

second by N. Norton to accept this generous donation.  Motion carried by unanimous voice vote.  

b. 2019 Budget Update 

J. Krebsbach explained that an update this early in year is difficult as the department has expenditures first for most 

programs plus revenues from the state are not received for several months.  Comments are listed on the budget to actual 

summaries that were included in this agenda packet.  There will be a shortfall in community placements and money will 

need to be shifted to cover contracted doctors. 

c. Consideration of Human Services & Board of Health Merger 

With the department merger at the beginning of the year, it was originally thought that each board would remain separate 

for the 1st year.  Currently many of the same topics are on the agendas for both separate boards.  Four of the county board 

supervisors serve on both boards.   The Board of Health’s make up includes 4 citizen members (two of these are designated 

for a physician and a registered nurse) and the Human Services Board includes 3 citizen members.  After June and July’s 

Budget Public Participation meetings preceding the Human Services regular board meeting, a joint board meeting will be 

scheduled for August or September to discuss moving forward with a board merger. 

d. Remodel Update – Walk Through 

All board members present were given a tour of 1st floor’s remodel for Human Services and Public Health. 

 

10. Topics to be referred to the Legislative Committee 

The State sent information on how Governor Evers’ Budget supports Door County to our Legislative Committee and our 

department.  Information should also be shared with the Legislative Committee on how the increases in funding will increase 

program participants and how that will impact the department. 

 

11. Matters to Be Placed on a Future Agenda or Referred to a Committee, Official or Employee-  

Please notify the Chair of this Committee or the Director of the Human Services Department if there are any additional requests. 

 

12. Next Meeting Date- 

The next meeting will be Tuesday, June 11, 2019 immediately following the Budget Public Participation Meeting, 4:00 p.m. at 

the ADRC, 916 North 14th Avenue, Sturgeon Bay. 

 

13. Meeting Per Diem Code- 446 

 

14. Adjourn the Meeting:   

Motion by M. Lundahl, second by N. Norton to adjourn the meeting.  Motion carried by unanimous voice vote.  The meeting 

adjourned at 11:07 a.m. 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

Shawn Barlament, Recording Secretary 

3



 
 Door County  
 Health and Human Services  
 County Government Center 
 421 Nebraska Street  

Sturgeon Bay, WI  54235 
Phone: 920-746-7155 

Joseph Krebsbach, Director 
First Floor Fax 920-746-2355 

Second Floor Fax 920-746-2349 
                                                                                                                        dhs@co.door.wi.us 

  

 

Human Services Board 
Written Agency Updates – May 2019 

   
I. Program Changes and Highlights 

A. We are excited to share that the ADRC has a new website, which will go live on Monday, 
June 10th and is located at the same web address: http://www.adrcdoorcounty.org. The 
site has a clean and uncluttered design, improved browsing experience, and enhanced 
content with many new features.   For instance, consumers can request a follow-up contact 
through our website; volunteers can fill out an electronic interest form; and we will have an 
updated calendar of events. None of this would have been possible without the outstanding 
help from Martha Beller, Mike Jarman and the rest of the Tweak Marketing Team.   
 
Help wanted! The ADRC has two employment opportunities we are actively seeking to fill – 
a Casual On-Call Cook and an LTE Cook position. If you or someone you know is interested 
in applying please call (920)746-2544 or visit Door County’s website at www.co.door.wi.us 
and click on Employment Opportunities tab found in the left-hand column.  
 
Helen Bacon and Jake Erickson traveled to Madison on May 14th as representatives of the 
ADRC for Aging Advocacy Day. They drove down and networked with other ADRC members 
from Kewaunee, Manitowoc, Calumet and Brown Counties. Meeting people, comparing 
stories and information from around our area was the highlight of the day. There were over 
300 citizens and agency representatives to greet us in Madison.  The surprise keynote 
speaker was retired Secretary of Health and Human Services and the longest serving 
Wisconsin Governor, Tommy Thompson. The team met with Senator Jacques’ assistant and 
Representative Kitchens. They were able to bring forward some of the ideas we felt were 
important to Northeast Wisconsin. Door County has an increasing aging population and the 
ADRC plays a major role in educating, referring to local services, and providing a wonderful 
center for meals and gathering. The following ideas were discussed: 

• The expansion of the Dementia Care Specialist (DCS) program to include a DCS for 
every ADRC across the Sate 

• Increased funding for Specialized Transportation 
• The Medicaid provider reimbursements to raise direct care worker wages 
• Increasing the investment in Healthy Aging Grants to provide more evidence-based 

health and wellness programs  
• The creation of a Caregiver Tax Credit  
• Increasing state funding for the Elder Benefit Specialist program 
 

B. In the month of May, the Community Support Program had to say good bye to two 
long-term members that now reside in full-time nursing home placements. This allowed us 

4

http://www.adrcdoorcounty.org/
http://www.co.door.wi.us/


 

 

 

2 

 

to welcome a 49-year-old female referred by Dr. Shopbell and 18-year-old referred by CCS 
to be enrolled into the Community Support Program for community based intensive case 
management services.  The CSP Consumers will be treated to a Movie Day on May 30 at the 
Sturgeon Bay Cinema titled, “A Dog’s Journey.”  Community outings such as this help our 
consumers to build social connections and better manage mental health symptoms.  

 
C. As previously mentioned, Economic Support Specialist Jill Whitman is retiring and will be 

leaving us on June 3rd.  Emily May joined us on May 28.  She was previously an ES worker 
in Marinette County and is fully trained.  We are very fortunate, as the training for a new 
Economic Support Specialist is a minimum of six months to learn the very basics.   
 

D. In the Children and Family Division, the child protection and youth services team has 
been keeping very busy. We continue to be short staffed and are looking forward to 
interviews to fill a vacant Access/Initial Assessment position. Our child protection referrals 
continue to be high with 235 reports received from January through May 2019 compared to 
206 reports during the same timeframe in 2018. This increase, along with staff shortage, 
has taken a toll on the team. However, the team has been keeping their heads held high 
and continue to meet state benchmarks in required face-to-face contacts. The team could 
not be as successful as they are without the combined individual strengths each one brings 
to the team.  Balancing their workload has been challenging, and most of the social workers 
are taking on case types other than their expert areas, such as a youth services worker also 
carrying child protection cases and vice versa.  Recruitment for qualified social workers has 
been challenging as well.  We are seeking a qualified person with a social work degree who 
anticipates commitment to a career with Door County.  The cost to train a social worker is 
quite high with all the required state training, but the long-term benefits to the county of a 
committed applicant far outweighs the investment.  As social workers in child protection and 
youth services, we often hear “I could never do that work”.  The work can change our world 
views, it can impact our own family, and it can cause us secondary traumatic stress. On the 
flip side, we can offer hope to families, compassion to those with circumstances others do 
not understand, resources and support to those trying to meet basic needs, and even in the 
face of adversity, make a positive difference one day at a time. 

 
E. The Comprehensive Community Services (CCS) division is pleased to announce that 

Katie Lasee accepted the CCS Regional Coordinator position for the Lakeshore Consortium 
(Shawano, Kewaunee, and Door Counties)!  Katie’s first day was on May 20.  This position is 
important to the success of the Consortium as one of the essential duties is improving upon 
Quality Assurance processes to ensure compliance with state regulations.  In support of this 
ongoing goal, the Door County CCS Team has begun conducting peer reviews of CCS 
service plans.  The support Katie will provide through her role, our internal team-based 
reviews, and the development of new CCS/CST checklists and flow charts will aid in our 
preparation for the onsite recertification review this upcoming November.   

 
F. The Birth to Three program is currently serving 42 children, with several new referrals 

pending screening for eligibility. Counties were recently asked to review compliance 
indicators for the period of 1/1/19-3/31/19 in the Data Mart. This data will be used for the 
next round of findings of non-compliance scheduled for issuance later this summer. Areas of 
focus are timely services, timely Individual Family Service Plan (IFSP’s), timely transition 
steps, timely referral to the Local Education Agency (LEA), and timely transition planning 

5



 

 

 

3 

 

conferences. Door County’s data in the state portal continues to be accurate, timely and 
ready for state review.  

 
G. The Children’s Long-Term Support team is enrolling 2 additional children in the first two 

weeks of June. This signifies the end of our waitlist for children’s long-term care services in 
Door County. This is a huge goal met, ahead of schedule, per the state mandate. Given we 
had a waitlist of as many as 24 in 2018, this is illustrative of much hard work and dedicated 
staff time with families and their children. We currently have 3 more children pending 
screening for eligibility for our program areas.  Our Support and Service Coordinators, along 
with their manager, met with our state Technical Assistant in-house on May 30th. There was 
a myriad of questions that needed answers as we continue to transition all services for 
children to the new state unified rate schedule. Fortunately, she came with answers, and 
the team felt good at all that was accomplished during this meeting. A member of our 
business office sat in on the meeting and felt it a valuable use of her time given the 
knowledge learned and billing-specific questions further clarified.   

 
H. The Behavioral Health unit is happy to announce an addition to our psychiatric telehealth 

staff, Dr. Sheila Rao. She will begin seeing clients the first week of June on Mondays and 
Wednesdays (half days from now until August, and then two full days).  Our alcohol and 
drug treatment groups continue to serve our residents of Door county. Group therapy is a 
financially efficient and therapeutically effective treatment modality for our clients. Our 
therapists are co-facilitating Intensive Outpatient, Primary Treatment and Relapse 
Prevention groups.  Additionally, behavioral health therapists continue to facilitate groups at 
the Youth Connection Center. Groups will continue during the summer for youth referred 
through our Children and Families Unit.  We have finished our first academic year of school-
based therapy services at Gibraltar Schools, and our STRIDE therapist will be continuing to 
provide these services at the school over the summer months. This has proven to be a 
successful partnership with the United Way and Gibraltar schools in supporting the students’ 
mental health needs.  Collaboration with our other Door County program divisions, agencies 
and schools help us to be more effective in the services we deliver. We are always grateful 
for the support we receive to continue to serve our county. 

 
II. Noteworthy Events 

A. The ADRC is starting a new evidence-based strength training class. Strong Women is an 8- 
week class that meets every Tuesday & Thursday from 8:30-9:30am. The cost is $10.00 per 
participant. Strong Women is proven to reduce the risk for chronic diseases such as 
diabetes, high blood pressure, heart disease while increasing a participant’s strength, 
muscle mass, bone density and ability to do activities of daily living. To register please 
contact the UW-Extension office at (920)746-2260.     

 
B. Please join us or encourage a family caregiver to participate in the next installment of our 

monthly caregiver educational series. On June 24th at 1pm Laura Nolan from UWGB will be 
here to present on, “Learning to Say ‘Yes’ When Communicating with Someone with 
Dementia”. This one-hour training will provide you with tools to improve communication and 
decrease frustration for both the caregiver and the person with dementia. Taught in a fun, 
hands on class, caregivers will work in small groups or pairs to practice simple 
communication skills that will strengthen relationships. We will focus on active listening, 
being in the moment, and learning how to say yes instead of no all the time.  

6



 

 

 

5 

 

Social Worker, and nursing staff on May 9.  Initial feedback from this group was very 
encouraging.           

 
VI. Sharing our Successes 

A. Our STRIDE (school based mental health services) therapist was stopped by a 
student/client’s speech therapist in the hallway at the school.  The speech therapist said, “I 
know you can’t talk about anything, but I just want you to know that (your client) is doing 
so much better.  (They) seem much happier.”  She reports that she no longer witnesses 
them hitting their head or running out of the classroom. 
 

B. CCS Case Manager Hope Klatt was awarded the Shining Star for outstanding customer 
service this month.  Hope’s colleagues in Behavioral Health commended her for her calm 
and compassionate demeanor with those that she serves.  She does a great job of de-
escalating and comforting individuals who are feeling anxious or stressed. She helps her 
clients develop meaningful plans with goals that are realistic and achievable.  She helps 
them to realize success, one step at a time, so that they begin to feel hopeful.  Hope is also 
a great team player.  She collaborates with her peers and contracted providers in a 
professional and respectful manner, ensuring that everyone has the information they need 
to work together effectively. 

7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



Helen and Joe, because of pressing personal agenda duties I need to resign from the Human Services 
Board.   I want to send a more expressive “letter” to the Board Membership.  So, this is a preliminary, 
informal notice to you two. 
 
I can be mildly flexible on the date of termination, considering, for instance if you need a “quorum” for 
the July Meeting, etc.   However, that may need to be my last appearance.    
This may be an opportune exit point, considering the citizen participation may need to be reduced in 
conjunction with the Health merger restructuring. 
 
I could also assist in potential recruitment of a replacement from the northern Door communities, that 
need help in growing service access, especially for the aging populations.  I have talked with our ADRC 
Director re: a community meeting to project future needs and define opportunities in northern Door 
and the Interfaith Churches are a potential network to make that happen. 
 
We can talk, if that would help. 
 
Wayne 
 

88



89



90



91



92



93



 

 County of Door 
 DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES 
 County Government Center 
 421 Nebraska Street  

Sturgeon Bay, WI  54235 

Joseph Krebsbach, Director 
(920) 746-7155 

1st floor fax (920) 746-2355  
2nd floor fax (920) 746-2439 

dhs@co.door.wi.us 

 

Date: May 22, 2019 

To: Door County Human Services Board 

Cc: Ken Pabich 

 Finance Committee 

From: Joe Krebsbach 

RE: Reserve Fund for Specific Types of Placements 

Human Services has three areas of spending that are difficult to predict year to year.  They include 

inpatient psychiatric hospitalizations, residential/correctional placements for juvenile delinquents and court 

ordered residential placements for individuals deemed incompetent.  These types of placements and the cost 

associated with them can swing dramatically from one year to the next. 

I am requesting consideration of a reserve fund specific to these three types of placement.  In the event 

the department is over budget in those areas, this fund would cover those costs for a given year. Conversely, if 

the fund drops below the established reserve amount the department would replace funds in a year it was under 

budget.   

 

94



95



96



97



Tony Evers 
Governor 

 DIVISION OF PUBLIC HEALTH 
 

1 WEST WILSON STREET 
PO BOX 2659 

MADISON WI  53701-2659 

Andrea Palm 
Secretary 

 

State of Wisconsin 
Telephone: 608-266-1251 

Fax: 608-267-2832 
TTY: 711 or 800-947-3529 Department of Health Services 

 

dhs.wisconsin.gov 

 

 

 

 

May 20, 2019 

 

 

Jake Erickson 

ADRC of Door County 

916 N. 14th Ave 

Sturgeon Bay, WI 54166 

 

Dear Mr. Erickson; 

 

The Wisconsin Department of Health Services, Bureau of Aging and Disability Resources 

(BADR) received an application from ADRC of Door  for one time funding,  in the amount of 

$16.339.00. Thank you for your application and the thoughtful narrative provided in the 

supporting materials. 

 

We pleased to inform you that BADR is able to provide one-time funding for your request. 

 

Contract modifications will be processed in early June and reimbursements will be made 

according to the CARS payment processing schedule. 

 

Thank you again for taking the time to apply for this funding. 

 

Sincerely,  

  

 
Jessica Meddaugh 

Quality Assurance Supervisor 

Bureau of Aging and Disability Resources 

98



99



June 3rd, 2019 
 
To: Kelly Hendee Human resource Director 
Joseph Krebsbach, Health and Human Services Director 
 
RE: Request for Intern 2019/2020 Academic Year 
 
I am requesting a UWGB Master Level Intern for the Fall/Spring 2019/2020 Academic year. The 
internship will assist in providing intensive case management services in the Community Support 
Program and will co-facilitate with MSW CSP social worker running weekly psychosocial educational 
groups. The intern would be present for 16 hours per week during the timeframe. The main component 
of the internship would be to acquire knowledge and experience as a social worker supervisor, 
shadowing and assisting the CSP team members. Some of the key areas of supervision covered would 
include inter-department and community relations, spending time with consumers at JAK’s Place, 
shadowing with CSP CM, attend Multi-Support team meetings, workload management, evaluation, and 
data collection and assessment. Other areas will be covered in collaboration of student intern’s 
competency requirements. Although there is extra supervisory time allocated for an intern, this type of 
internship will actually help this manager as well the team members, who are always welcome to a fresh 
social worker where they can act as mentor and teacher. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Sheryl Flores, LCSW 
Community Services Manager 
Door County Department of Health and Human Services 
 

100



 
June 3rd, 2019 
 
To: Kelly Hendee, Human Resource Director 
Joseph Krebsbach, Health and Human Services Director 
 
RE: Request for Intern 2019/2020 Academic Year 
 
I am requesting a UWGB Master Level Intern for the Fall/Spring 2019/2020 Academic year. The 
internship will assist in combination of direct social worker practice and managerial practice within the 
CPS/JJ program area. The intern would be present for 16 hours per week during the timeframe. The 
main component of the internship would be to acquire knowledge and experience as a social worker 
supervisor, shadowing and assisting the manager. Some of the key areas of supervision covered would 
include inter-department and community relations, generational employee effectiveness, learning 
styles, secondary trauma, workload management, evaluation, and data collection and assessment. 
Other areas will be covered in collaboration of student intern’s competency requirements. Although 
there is extra supervisory time allocated for an intern, this type of internship will actually help this 
manager as well the team members, who are always welcome to a fresh social worker where they can 
act as mentor and teacher. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Doreen Goddard 
Child Protection and Youth Services Manager 
Door County Department of Health and Human Services 
 

101



102



103



 
 Door County  
 Health and Human Services  
 County Government Center 
 421 Nebraska Street  

Sturgeon Bay, WI  54235 

Joseph Krebsbach, Director 
First Floor Fax 920-746-2355 

Second Floor Fax 920-746-2349 
                                                                                                                        dhs@co.door.wi.us 

 

      
      

 

May 10, 2019 

 

Kelly Hendee 

HR Director 

 

 

Re: Completion of Introductory Period 

 

Name: Sue Powers 

 

Start Date: December 10, 2018 

 

Sue moved into a challenging position with a sudden absence of the long-time director of Public Health, at the 

same time a merger with Human Services was happening.  She began in the role of the Interim Health fficer in 

July of 18.  She officially took the Health Officer role in December of 18.  During this entire transition time, 

Sue has shown good leadership skills in leading the Health Department through these transitions.   

 

There is a significant amount to learn and little training or road map for this.  Sue has responded well and has 

learned where to get information.  She has a strong ability to stand up for what she believes in while remaining 

professional.  She has developed good repour with her staff and has a good understanding of all the grants 

coming to the department.  As she continues to grow into the new role, she will be an excellent manager.   

 

At this time, I believe she has made significant progress and should be moved from introductory to permanent 

status.   

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

Joseph A. Krebsbach 

Department of Human Services 

 

Cc: Board of Health 

Administrative Committee 

   

 
 

104



 

DOOR COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES – STAFFING  
Organization Chart 06.06.19 

 
 
 

    

    

   

 

 

  

 

 

 

  
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Door County Board of Supervisors 

Human Services Board 

Joe Krebsbach - Director 
Cori McFarlane – Deputy Director 

 
ECONOMIC SUPPORT  BEHAVIORAL HEALTH 

Child Protection & 
Juvenile Justice 

Economic Support 
Manager 

Carol Wautlet 

Children & 
Families Manager 

Doreen Goddard 

Behavioral Health 
Program Manager 
Donna Altepeter 

Community Service 
Manager 

Sheryl Flores 

 

Economic Support 
Specialists  

-Val Bauldry 
-Jessica Flores 
-Jessica Ingersoll  
-Eric Olson 
-Mary Ann Salmon 
-Emily May 
 

Energy Program 
Specialist 

-Kathy Fairchild 

 
 
 

 Child Protection & 
Juvenile Justice 
Social Workers  

-Deb Fehrman 
-Brett Hayner 
-Mark Hill 
-Amy LeFevre 
-Emma Lehman 
-Emily Schwark  
-Vacant 
 

Children & Family 
Aide 

-Julie Grondin 

Youth Connection 
Center 

-Erin Cabino 
-Jeff McDonald 

 
 

Community 
Support 
Program 
Workers 

  
-Jodi Alsteen 
-Glen Begrow 
-Nicole Kahler 
-Mary Simac 
 

RN 
-Scott Davis 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 
Birth to Three Coordinator / 

Educator 
-Naomi Spritka 
  

Case Managers 
-Faith McCoy 
-Gloria Schneider .6 
-Katie Moore 
 

Children & Family Support Services   

Children’s Services 
Manager 

Beth Chisholm 

 

CHILDREN AND FAMLY SERVICES   

Psychiatrists  
Dr. Stephen 

Shopbell 
 

Dr. Sheila Rao 

 
CCS/CST Program 

Manager 
Jamie Cole 

Behavioral Health 
Therapists 

-Robin Lambrecht 
-Cassandra Schraft 
-Melissa Xiong 
-Elizabeth Ziolkowski 
 
 

Crisis Case Manager 
-Abby Brown 
 

AODA Counselor 
-Sandra Bekkela 
 

CONTRACTED STAFF 
-Lydia Haker 
-David Hirn 
-Jay Livingston 
-Dr. Michael Sayers -.2 
 
 

 

Service Facilitators 
-Karlee Bertrand 
-Margaret Buhk 
-Laura Hall 
-Hope Klatt 
-Danielle Nyman 
-Kathy Schultz 
 

Regional CCS Service 
Coordinator 

-Katie Lasee 
 

Adult 
Protective 

Service 
Workers 

 
-Kim Kramer 
-Carol Lenius 
 
LTC/Outreach 
Case Manager 
 
-Taylor Jandrin 

105



 

 

 

DOOR COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN SERVICES – STAFFING (continued)  
Organization Chart 05.06.19 

 

 
 

   

 

 

 

 

 

Door County Board of Supervisors 

Human Services Board 

Joe Krebsbach - Director 

Disability Benefit Specialist 
-Lorraine Fahrenkrug 
 

Elderly Benefit Specialist 
-Mary Bink 
 

Information & Assistance 
Workers 

-Jennifer Bender 
-Jess Holland 
-Lisa VanAlstine 
 

Office Assistants 
-Wendy Schubert 
-Barb Snow 
 

AGING & DISABILITY RESOURCE 
CENTER 

ADRC/Aging Program 
Director 

Jake Erickson 
 

ADRC Advisory 
Board & SSAC & 

NAC Board ADMINISTRATION 

Client Account Specialist – 
Accounts Receivable 

-Chris Wroblewski 
 
Financial Admin Assistant II - 

Accounts Payable 
-Ashley LaLuzerne 
 
Financial Admin Assistant II - 

Accounts Receivable 
-Kay Madoche 
 

Technical Support Specialist 
-Susan Fernandez 
 
 

Admin Assistant I – 
Receptionist 

-Shannon Lauder 
 

Admin Assistant II-Support 
-Debra Karas 
 
Admin Assistant II – Records 

Management 
-Kathy Zak  

Transportation & Accounts 
Specialist 

-Robin Mark 
Activities Assistant 

-Cathy Keller 
Nutrition Site Manager 
-Jamie Stephen .49 
-Stacy Volkmann .30 

Nutrition Site Manager / 
Cook – Washington Island 

-Nelvie Cauldwell .50 
Cook 

-Arne Thompson 
-Kathy Ash .60 
-Robyn Joly .60 

Bus Driver 
-Gary Hanson 

Contract Workers 
Dietician 

-Carmen Schroeder 
Casual Call Staff 

Senior Aide 
 

Assistant ADRC/Aging 
Program Director 
Jennifer Fitzgerald 

 

Business Manager  
Julie Behnke 

PUBLIC HEALTH 

 

Public Health Nurses 
-Rachael Millner 
-Katie VanLaanen 
-Holly Weber 
 
Public Health School Aide / Coordinator 
-Sara Neu 
 
Registered Sanitarian / Health Educator 
-Chelsea Smies 
 

WIC Director/Nutritionist 
-Teresa Mertens 
 

Administrative Assistants 
-Casey Franda 
-Wendy Williquette 
 
 

 

Health Officer/Manager 
Susan Powers 

 

Board of Health 

106


	Kudick resignation
	Gloria Schneider - Retirement Letter. pdf
	05.22.19 Children's Case Manager Refill Request
	05.22.19 Reserve Fund for Placements
	2019 ADRC of Door County One-Time Funding Request Application
	Intern for BH Unit
	Intern request CSP
	LF Introductory Completion Letter
	Introductory Period Completion-SP



